
From: Meridyth Park  
Sent: 12 June 2023 16:27 
To: Planning 
Subject: Planning Application - 2023/2333/T 
 
Hello, 
 
I am responding to Planning Application – 2023/2333/T.  It seems there is a 
clerical and administrative error to allow 21 days for residents to 
comment.  The application was registered on 8 June 2023.  However, 
comments are only allowed until 7 June 2023 – the day BEFORE the application 
was registered. 
 
As a result, I am sending my concerns over this application via email.  I do not 
support the removal of any trees from Kilburn Grange Park.  Firstly, the 
residents of the neighbouring new builds – Park Place/Espalier Gardens and 
the Arbor Collection – were not consulted.  Secondly, this greatly impacts the 
privacy of the residents within these apartments.  And lastly, but most 
importantly, the beautification of the park becomes greatly diminished from 
the removal of these trees. 
 
Please do NOT let this application proceed. 
 
Thank you, 
Meridyth Park 

 
 

 

Spread bets and CFDs are complex instruments and come with 

a high risk of losing money rapidly due to leverage. 74% of 

retail investor accounts lose money when spread betting 

and/or trading CFDs with this provider. You should 

consider whether you understand how spread bets and CFDs 

work and whether you can afford to take the high risk of losing 
your money.  

 

Professional clients: Losses can exceed deposits when spread 

betting and trading CFDs. Countdowns carry a level of risk to 

your capital as you could lose all of your investment. These 

products may not be suitable for all clients therefore ensure 



you understand the risks and seek independent advice. Invest 

only what you can afford to lose.  

 

CMC Markets UK plc (173730) and CMC Spreadbet plc 
(170627) are authorised and regulated by the Financial 

Conduct Authority in the United Kingdom. CMC Markets UK plc 

and CMC Spreadbet plc are registered in England and Wales 

with Company Numbers 02448409 and 02589529 and with 

their registered offices at 133 Houndsditch, London, EC3A 7BX.  

 

The content of this e-mail (including any attachments) is 

strictly confidential and is for the sole use of the intended 

addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this e-

mail please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-
mail from your system. Any disclosure, copying, dissemination 

or use of its content (including any attachments) is strictly 

prohibited. CMC Markets UK plc and CMC Spreadbet plc reserve 

the right to intercept and monitor the content of the e-mail 

messages to and from its systems.  

 

E-mails may be interfered with or may contain viruses or other 

defects for which CMC Markets UK plc and CMC Spreadbet plc 

accept no responsibility. It is the responsibility of the recipient 
to carry out a virus check on the e-mail and any attachment(s).  

 

This communication is not intended as an offer or solicitation 

for the purchase or sale of a financial instrument or as an 

official confirmation of any transaction unless specifically 

presented as such.  
 


